FUN IN THE SUN BOCCE

MEETING MINUTES on FEBRUARY 17, 2022

The meeting was brought to order by president, Ann Hall at 12:04 PM. The Pledge of Allegiance was said. Pat Shingledecker read the minutes from the January meeting. Ann asked if there were corrections or additions needed; none was needed and therefore the January minutes were approved as read.

Ann Hall gave the treasury report stating the ending balance is \$1,398.00 per Treasurer Nancy Bellavance as of this meeting. Ann asked if there were any corrections or omissions needed and since there were none; the Treasurer's report was approved as read.

Ellie Johnson was not in attendance so Gail Kantz informed everyone that the summer play would be Grease on June 15th and the cost is \$20.00. Ellie would need to know if you will be going and to have your money in to her by April 15th. Marsha Benedict also informed everyone that the play at Jensen Beach High School is Anastasia and cost is \$10.00 and another play at South Fork High School which is the West Side Story for \$10.00 as well.

Marion Lloyd did the sunshine and said that cards were sent to Madeline Coe, Marianne Todd, and Donna Hamblin.

Vice President Bev Peterson gave everyone an update in regards to the Spring Festival which will be held on March 18th to March 20th with the parade being held at noon on Friday and will have hotdogs and hamburgers available. Bev also informed everyone that the presale tickets for the food will be going on sale from February 28th to March 4th as they did at the last festival so the coordinators know how much food should be ordered for what people are buying tickets for. They are planning on doing the salads again, barbeque ribs from PA BBQ, the pancake breakfast and there will be hotdogs, hamburgers, and pizza. Volunteers are needed for the kids stuff, as well as for setup and cleanup of tables, etc. Richie will be doing entertainment on Thursday, the Men's club is planning on having green beer, the craft show will be on Friday, and the Theater Guild will be performing their play upstairs in the Recreation Hall instead of outside in the tent this year. Bev said that the booster envelopes for the festival will be going out this week.

Gail Kantz gave the team report for the Tuesday play. Gail informed everyone the standings are as follows:

Team 4 Chocolate by Captain Maria Vanderwerf currently has fifteen (15) wins

Team 2 Pistachio by Captain Susan Sibiski is currently has eleven (11) wins

Team 3 Rum Raisin by Captain Gail Kantz is currently tied with team one with five (5) wins

Team 1 Coffee by Captain Ginny Genest currently is tied with team three with five (5) wins

Marsha Benedict gave the team report for the Thursday play. Marsha informed that there is currently a three way tie with three of the teams and reported the standings as follows:

Team 2 Raspberry Swirl by Captain Pat Shingledecker currently has eleven (11) wins

Team 3 Rocky Road by Captain Beverly Peterson currently has eleven (11) wins

Team 4 Moosetracks by Captain Marianne Todd currently has eleven (11) wins

Team 1 Chocolate Chip by Captain Ann Hall currently has nine (9) wins

President Ann Hall asked if there was any old business to discuss; there was none so we moved onto new business.

FUN IN THE SUN BOCCE MEETING MINUTES on FEBRUARY 17, 2022 Continued

New Business:

President Ann Hall brought up the point of having more subs play as more regular players are not playing; mentioned that last week we have five subs and it is not fair to the managers, both Gail and Marsha to be trying to find fill-ins at the last minute and asked all in attendance if there should be a standing rule if the regular player misses so many times than it would go to the next available sub that has seniority to take the spot. Pat Shingledecker explained that there should be a rule or some sort of compromise, however, that this would only affect those that choose not to come in play as she explained sometimes there are circumstances that the person has no control over such as a death, illness, etc. However, if a regular player is missing often than the rule should be put in place. President Ann Hall asked for a show of hands wanting to have a standing rule and there was a majority of hands so it will be brought up at our next meeting which will be held on Thursday, March 17th at noon. President Ann Hall said that they will work on how to word it fairly and will discuss at the next meeting on March 17th. President Ann Hall also made a suggestion and asked about having name tags to learn everyone's name since there are so many new players and everyone liked the idea so Ann will be looking into this and what the cost would be for either pin or magnetic name tags to be worn on our shirts. Candy Zych suggested that the name tags should be put into a small box and locked up in our locker for when the players come to play Bocce and everyone was in agreement with this suggestion.

President Ann Hall informed everyone that our banquet is on March 25th. She asked if we know the restaurant that it would be at. Pat Shingledecker explained that it is work in progress since the original restaurant we wanted to have it at is no longer an option since the owner has not gotten back with us regarding this and Marion has been diligently on top of it; stopping over and also calling numerous times and was told how busy the owner was each time; therefore, we are now looking at other places.

Gail Kantz gave a friendly reminder that the \$20.00 for the children at Christmas is to be collected for Ellie and also to pay your \$5.00 dues for next season.

President Ann Hall asked to adjourn the meeting and motion was made by Gail Kantz and seconded by Pat Shingledecker; the meeting adjourned at 12:28 PM.

There was a celebration for Donna Hamblin having a 90th birthday on February 20th which was celebrated after the meeting. Her daughter, Valerie invited everyone to stay for cupcakes, water, and ice tea. We all sang to Donna and she was very surprised and enjoyed the celebration.

Respectfully submitted by:

Pat Shingledecker Filling in for Marcia Zenk-Secretary